From: Phillips, Channing D. (OAG)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: 8/31/2011 11:34:02 AM

Subject: RE: Talking Points for ATF Meeting

DP

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Phillips, Channing D. (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Grindler, Gary

(OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Subject: RE: Talking Points for ATF Meeting

DP

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 7:44 AM

To: Phillips, Channing D. (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Richardson,

Margaret (OAG)
Subject: RE: Talking Points for ATF Meeting

DP
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From: Phillips, Channing D. (OAG)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 5:02 AM

To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Richardson, Margaret

(OAG)
Subject: Re: Talking Points for ATF Meeting

DP

From: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 11:06 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Phillips, Channing D. (OAG); Richardson,

Margaret (OAG)
Subject: Re: Talking Points for ATF Meeting

Thanks.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:36 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Phillips, Channing D. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret

(OAG)
Subject: Re: Talking Points for ATF Meeting

DP
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From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:11 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Phillips, Channing D. (OAG); Richardson,

Margaret (OAG)
Subject: Talking Points for ATF Meeting
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